

# Ronald Reagan Presidential Library Digital Library Collections

---

This is a PDF of a folder from our textual collections.

---

**Collection:** Presidential Handwriting File (Copy Set):  
Presidential Records

**Folder Title:** Folder 10 (10/05/1981-10/07/1981)

**Box:** 1

---

To see more digitized collections visit:

<https://www.reaganlibrary.gov/archives/digitized-textual-material>

To see all Ronald Reagan Presidential Library inventories visit:

<https://www.reaganlibrary.gov/archives/white-house-inventories>

Contact a reference archivist at: [reagan.library@nara.gov](mailto:reagan.library@nara.gov)

Citation Guidelines: <https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/research-support/citation-guide>

National Archives Catalogue: <https://catalog.archives.gov/>

042395  
ND018

THE WHITE HOUSE  
WASHINGTON

October 5, 1981

Dear Eppie:

By the time you get this, you'll already know of our plans regarding the MX. I appreciate your letter and your concern very much.

I assume part of your feeling about the MX was due to the ridiculous idea of running it around a race track with 4600 silos. I've always been opposed to that. Our use of it will be to replace the aging Titans and some of the Minuteman missiles. The MX is a much more accurate missile with 10 warheads instead of 3.

Again, thanks for writing. Nancy sends her love.

Sincerely,

/S/ RON

Ann Landers  
Field Newspaper Syndicate  
Chicago Sun-Times Building  
Chicago, Illinois 60611

*Ann Landers*  
*Field Newspaper Syndicate*  
*Chicago Sun-Times Building*  
*Chicago, Illinois 60611*

September 28, 1981

The Honorable Ronald Reagan  
The President  
The White House  
Washington, D.C.

Dear President Reagan:

To assume you will see this letter is a little crazy, but I must try.

Among my 70 million daily readers are truck drivers, housewives, shoe clerks, bus drivers, physicians, lawyers and corporate executives -- from Joe Blow in Kokomo to Roger Smith of General Motors.

Cap Weinberger is a long-time friend. I will tell you what I told him at the White House dinner for Prime Minister Begin.

The sanest, most acceptable solution to the budget problem is to put the MX missile on the back burner. It's a dog.

The brightest scientific minds in the country say the MX will be obsolete by the time it's built. Also, the cost may be triple. The concept is loony, self-defeating and it is lousing up your chance to balance the budget in 1984.

Another thought: Put on "hold" the promised tax breaks for the affluent. They'll forgive you. The poor won't forgive you if they have to tighten their belts again.

Your recent TV address was superb! What a pleasure to have a President who can speak English for a change.

Bless you,

*Eppie Lederer*

Ann Landers (*Ann Landers*)

EPL/km

cc: Caspar Weinberger

*Ann Landers*  
*Field Newspaper Syndicate*  
*Chicago Sun-Times Building*  
*Chicago, Illinois 60611*

September 28, 1981

Helene Von Damm  
Assistant to the President  
The White House  
Washington, D.C.

Dear Helene Von Damm:

Both Walter Annenberg and Muffie Brandon suggested that I send this letter to you with a special request that it be placed on the desk of the President.

I realize how precious his moments are these days and the huge number of people who are trying to get his attention, but I feel this letter might be somewhat helpful, and I would deeply appreciate your assistance.

Sincerely,

*Ann Landers*

*Ann Landers*

AL/cd

*Dear Eppie*

*By the time you get this you'll already know of our plans re - the MX. I appreciate your letter and your concern very much.*

*I assume part of your feeling about the MX was due to the ridiculous idea of running it around a race track with 4600 silos. I've always been opposed to that. Our use of it will be to replace the aging Titans & some of the Minuteman missiles. The MX is a much more accurate missile with 10 warheads instead of 3.*

*Again thanks for writing. Nancy sends love  
Ann Landers*

End  
case  
File

046867  
GI002

THE WHITE HOUSE  
WASHINGTON

October 15, 1981

Dear Mr. Rapoport:

Forgive me for this very belated thank you for the handsome briefcase and memo books which Pearl delivered to me in August. While getting ready to leave on a short trip to Philadelphia this morning, I discovered your card which had slipped to the bottom of one of my pockets.

I had asked Pearl to thank you, but finding your card has made it possible for me to tell you directly how very grateful I am. Incidentally, Nancy is also grateful -- she had been threatening to throw my old briefcase away.

Again, my thanks and best regards.

Sincerely,

Mr. George Rapoport  
S and L Leather Goods  
2960 East Leonis Boulevard  
Los Angeles, California 90058

To Mr. George Rapoport S. & L. Leather Goods  
2960 E. Leonis Blvd. L.A. Calif. 9005

Dear Mr. Rapoport

Forgive me for this very belated thank you  
for the handsome brief case and memo books  
Pearl delivered to me in Aug. <sup>while</sup> getting ready to  
leave on a short trip to Phil. <sup>THIS MORNING</sup> ~~and~~ I discovered  
your card which had slipped to the bottom of one  
of the pockets.

I'd <sup>like</sup> asked Pearl to thank you, ~~for~~ but finding  
your card ~~reminded~~ ~~gave~~ ~~me~~ ~~the~~ ~~chance~~.  
has made it possible for me to tell you directly  
how very grateful I am. Incidentally, Nancy is  
also grateful - she had been threatening to throw  
my old brief case away.

Again, thanks + Best Regards  
R R

To ~~Mr. Jeff Rucke~~ - ABC Sports 1330 Ave of the  
~~Americas~~ "N.Y., N.Y."

End  
Case  
File

042394  
4500  
ME 001-03  
FO 003-02  
ND 001  
CO 134  
PR 005-02

THE WHITE HOUSE  
WASHINGTON

October 5, 1981

Dear Billy:

I'm so sorry to hear about Ruth. Please know that you are both in our thoughts and prayers. We hope that her health is much improved by the time you receive this.

Thank you very much for your statements about unilateral disarmament. I'm happy to have them on hand. They will be most useful in the days ahead for anything from AWACS to our disarmament talks with the Soviets.

I don't know how the AWACS matter will come out with the Senate, but I do know that a refusal to allow the sale will set us back perhaps irretrievably in our Middle East peace-making effort.

This is a very late reply to your good letter, and I apologize. Nancy and I are so grateful for your prayers and your readiness to be of help. Please believe we offer that in return.

Give our love to Ruth, and we hope we'll see you both soon.

Sincerely, *Ron*

The Reverend Billy Graham  
Montreat, North Carolina 28757

*Get well msg sent*

811008

HANDWRITING FILE

8

THE WHITE HOUSE  
WASHINGTON

Rev. Billy Graham

Dear Billy

I'm so sorry to hear about Ruth. Please know that you both are in our thoughts & prayers. We hope that by the time you receive this ~~the~~ her health is much improved.

Thank you very much for your statements about unilateral disarmament, I'm happy to have them on hand. They will be most useful ~~later~~ in the days ahead for anything from AWACS to our disarmament talks with the Soviets.

I don't know how the AWACS matter will come out with the Senate but I do know that a refusal to allow the sale will set us back perhaps irretrievably in our middle east peace making effort.

This is a very late reply to your good letter and I apologize. Nancy & I are so grateful for your prayers and your readiness to be of help. Please believe we offer that in return.

Have our love to Ruth and we hope we'll see you both soon.

Love,

Ken

042394  
ME001-03

THE WHITE HOUSE  
WASHINGTON

October 5, 1981

Dear Billy:

I'm so sorry to hear about Ruth. Please know that you are both in our thoughts and prayers. We hope that her health is much improved by the time you receive this.

Thank you very much for your statements about unilateral disarmament. I'm happy to have them on hand. They will be most useful in the days ahead for anything from AWACS to our disarmament talks with the Soviets.

I don't know how the AWACS matter will come out with the Senate, but I do know that a refusal to allow the sale will set us back perhaps irretrievably in our Middle East peace-making effort.

This is a very late reply to your good letter, and I apologize. Nancy and I are so grateful for your prayers and your readiness to be of help. Please believe we offer that in return.

Give our love to Ruth, and we hope we'll see you both soon.

Sincerely,

/S/ RON

The Reverend Billy Graham  
Montreat, North Carolina 28757

BILLY GRAHAM  
MONTREAT, NORTH CAROLINA 28757  
July 23, 1981

Dear Mr. President,

Words are inadequate to express the appreciation Ruth and I have for your and Nancy's hospitality last Friday night and Saturday morning. I hope our rather lengthy conversation did not tire you too much for your summit conference.

Congratulations on the tremendous image you personally created in Ottawa. I was praying for you constantly as I promised.

In reading the news from various parts of the world, we have to say with Charles Dickens, "It was the best of times: it was the worst of times." However, I believe God has raised you up as our President--and then spared your life to help lead us in a spiritual renewal. It seems to me that back of every great civilization is a set of ideas, attitudes, convictions and the confidence that those ideas and convictions are workable. The ideas, attitudes and convictions of our country are based upon the Judeo-Christian faith. No nation can maintain greatness unless it believes in "something" and unless that "something" has the moral strength to sustain the nation. I believe that you are giving to the country that kind of spiritual leadership and it's up to those of us in the trenches to support you, pray for you, and back you.

One of the greatest verses in the Bible concerns Queen Esther. She was a Jewess, through a series of circumstances raised to be the queen of Persia, who was used to save the Jews from genocide. The Scripture says "Who knoweth whether thou art come to the kingdom for such a time as this?" (Esther 4:14).

I am sure you will miss Nancy while she is gone to England--but what a time she is going to have--even though it will be exhausting.

With much Christian affection and appreciation,

The President  
The White House  
Washington, DC 20500



MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE  
WASHINGTON

Rev. Billy Graham

Dear Billy

I'm so sorry to hear about Ruth. Please know that you both are in our thoughts & prayers. We hope that by the time you receive this ~~that~~ her health is much improved.

Thank you very much for your statements about unilateral disarmament, I'm happy to have them on hand. They will be most useful ~~later~~ in the days ahead for anything from AWACS to our disarmament talks with the Soviets.

I don't know how the AWACS matter will come out with the Senate but I do know that a refusal to allow the sale will set us back perhaps irretrievably in our middle east peace making effort.

This is a very late reply to your good letter and I apologize. Nancy & I are so grateful for your prayers and your readiness to be of help. Please believe me offer that in return.

Give our love to Ruth and we hope we'll see you both soon.

Sincerely,

Ron

End  
case  
File

253260

F0008

No Paper

10/5/21

Dear Mr. President

Thanks to you, this is probably the most memorable travel experience we've ever had.

The Foreign Affairs people are simply knocking themselves out to make sure we absorb as much of China as possible. They are extraordinarily warm, friendly and helpful.

It has been a succession of surprises. I thought I was reasonably well-informed. But my pre-conceptions were far off the mark.

It has to be seen and experienced to be understood. Quite incredible.

I wish you could make this sort of trip. It would boggle your mind. But, of course, you couldn't travel this way. Which is too bad. Talking to the people in the various areas is very revealing. And great food for thought.

For whatever they might be worth, I'll give you my impressions when we get back.

Meantime, we send you our profound thanks for making this great experience possible.

And, as always, we send you and Waverly our affectionate regards.

Best,



红灯照

End  
Case  
File



Need answer on  
one of these before you

NETWORK NEWS SUMMARY FOR FRIDAY EVENING, OCTOBER 9, 1981

SADAT--Networks review the shooting, funeral preparations, succession of power, the fate of the peace process and world reaction. World leaders arrive amid heavy security. U.S. delegation is high powered, to demonstrate a commitment to the peace process. Carter is the only former President to talk to media. Kissinger calls it the end of an era, if anyone thinks things will return to the way they were... U.S. Presidents meet with Mrs Sadat. Begin meets with Mubarak. Bush has harsh words for Quaddafi. Mubarak accepts the President's invitation to visit the U.S. CBS's Walter Cronkite talks about the post-shooting situation and the possibility of the upsurge of the fundamentalist movement. ABC's Barbara Walters interviews Mubarak and Mrs Sadat: Mubarak talks about the assassination and pledges to continue Sadat's policies. (Networks lead)

AWACS--Bush leads the fight, attacks Quaddafi and pledges support for Israel. Cochran changes sides. New sense of optimism at the WH. Grassley aide says the WH says an appointment will be expedited if Grassley changes sides. NBC's John Palmer reports the WH count is 42 in favor, and 8 more votes achievable. (CBS, NBC-2)

MX--NBC's George Lewis reviews the problems Pentagon engineers are having trying to enact the President's basing decision. (NBC-3)

PLO--Official killed by bomb. (ABC, CBS-3)

IRAN--New President is sworn in. (ABC-2)

DOA--Food stamp abuse crackdown. NBC reports crop yields could be the highest ever this year. (ABC-5, NBC-7)

ECONOMY--Producer prices up only .2%: lowest rise in 3 years. (ABC, CBS, NBC-4)

AIR-----NTSB says there is no evidence of excessive fatigue or stress but  
TRAFFIC there is concern about the future, the skies are too crowded, and the  
problem could become urgent. (ABC-8, NBC-5)

# # #

End  
case  
File



September 18, 1981

President Ronald Reagan  
The White House  
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

Your Owl's Nest campmates missed you at our last encampment! Many times each day you were a part of the conversation that took place on the deck. Everyone is so proud and sensitive to your responsibilities as President, and yet pleasantly nostalgic of your companionship as a campmate. So often reference was made to the stories you tell so well, the philosophy of the world about us which you often expressed over breakfast in those tall redwoods, or around the campfire after a show or on a walk on the River Road.

The album of photos will remind you of previous encampments: the special breakfast honoring Cap Weinberger, Bill Casey and Bill Clark, --the ever-present domino games, --and the final Saturday morning gin-fizz breakfast. "Pearly" Brown's show this year, as always, was fabulous.

On behalf of your Owl's Nest campmates, --warm regards to you.

Sincerely yours,

Edward E. Carlson  
Captain

EEC/rs

cc: Owl's Nest campmates

042397

GI002

PRO0502

THE WHITE HOUSE  
WASHINGTON

October 7, 1981

Dear Eddie:

I've just received my album (Owl's Nest) by way of Jus and want to thank you very much. You were most thoughtful and kind to do this.

My only complaint is that looking at the pictures, I found I could smell the wood smoke and the atmosphere that is only found at the "Grove". I'm homesick all over again, and know that every July while I'm here I'll suffer the loss of Bohemia.

Thanks again for your kindness and warm regards.

Sincerely,

/S/ RON

Mr. Edward E. Carlson  
Captain, The Owl's Nest  
Post Office Box 66190  
Chicago, Illinois 60666

HANDWRITING FILE

MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

Dear Eddie

I've just received my album (Owl's Nest) by way of Joe and want to thank you very much. You were most thoughtful & kind to do this.

My only complaint is that looking at the pictures I found I could smell the wood smoke and the atmosphere that is only found at the "Hove". I'm homesick all over again and know that every July while I'm here I'll suffer the loss of Bohemia.

Thanks again for your kindness and warm regards.

Sincerely

Ron

End  
case  
File

To Mr. Sam Young

Dear ~~to~~ Mr. Young

Thanks very much for your letter & your generous words. I'm very grateful.

I appreciate your suggestion re the taxes and will certainly discuss it with Don, Dave & the others. Our first go-round with taxes as part of our ec. recovery program is definitely not our last. We realize <sup>tax</sup> reform is a <sup>real</sup> need in the future as we begin to see results from our present program.

Give my best to Mary Lou & Agorri, thanks

Sincerely  
ROR

W46330  
042396  
4200

TR

FI010-02

PR005-02

THE WHITE HOUSE  
WASHINGTON

October 7, 1981

Dear Mr. Young:

Thanks very much for your letter and your generous words. I'm very grateful.

I appreciate your suggestion regarding the taxes and will certainly discuss it with Don, Dave and the others. Our first go-around with taxes as part of our economic recovery program is definitely not our last. We realize tax reform is a real need in the future as we begin to see results from our present program.

Give my best to Mary Lou and, again, thanks.

Sincerely,

*Ronald Reagan*

X  
Mr. Sam D. Young  
Chairman of the Board  
El Paso National Bank  
El Paso, Texas

811008

End  
Case  
File

042913  
3400  
5300  
MEDD1-03  
C0045  
JL003-01  
PP005-01  
PR005-02

WS

October 7, 1981

Dear Jihan: *Sadat*

We know there are no words that can ease the burden of grief you bear. How we wish there were. Just know that we share your sorrow and pain.

True, our meeting was brief. But in that short time, we came to feel a deep and abiding friendship for you both. That is not surprising because the world had already found a place in its heart for Anwar and all that he represented. A statesman, yes, but also a warm, kindly man of courage and vision.

We can only trust in God's infinite mercy and wisdom as he did and pray for understanding and healing.

We will try to carry on the great effort for peace Anwar so nobly began, but we shall miss him more than words can say.

Please know how deep is our sympathy for you and your family and know that you are in our thoughts and prayers.

We are sending the album of your visit here, but also this picture which shows, we believe, his very soul.

God bless you and keep you.

S/ *WALLY & RON*

**HANDWRITING FILE**

Mrs. Sadat  
Office of the President  
Cairo, Egypt

*03361755*

RR:Livingston:ck  
cc: K.Osborne/D.Livingston/A.Locke/A.Higgins/A.Lenz,NSC/CF

*NSC #8105919*

*Sympathy - Death of  
Husband President of  
Egypt, Anwar Sadat*

Dear Jihon

~~Very~~ We know there are no words that can ease the burden of grief you bear. How we wish there were. Just know that we share your sorrow & pain.

True, our meeting was brief. But in that short time, we came to feel a deep & abiding friendship for you both. ~~We had already~~ That is surprising because the world had already found a place in its heart for ~~the~~ Anwar and all that he represented. A statesman, yes, but also a warm, kindly man of courage & vision.

We can only trust in God's infinite mercy & wisdom as he did and pray for understanding and healing.

We will try to carry on the great effort for peace Anwar so nobly began, but we shall miss him more than words can say.

Please know how deep is our sympathy for you and ~~the~~ your family and know that you are in our thoughts and prayers.

We are sending the album of your visit here but also this picture which shows, we believe, ~~the~~ <sup>his</sup> very soul.

God Bless you & keep you  
Harvey & Ronald

End  
case  
File

- \* Outlay spendout of Congressional changes to the Administration request.
- 1/ Medicaid--reflects Congressional underestimate of appropriations/outlays.
- 2/ SSI--House did not add any appropriations for the minimum benefit offset or for the gradual elimination of hold harmless (although legislative language was included for the latter).
- 3/ AFDC/CSE--House action reflects revised estimates for savings as a result of reconciliation.
- 4/ Emergency Assistance--The House provided no funds, but did not modify the current language which retains this program as an open-ended entitlement.
- 5/ The House Appropriations Committee included appropriations language barring the implementation of the minimum social security benefit change enacted in P.L. 97-35. This increases FY 82 outlays by \$460 million, by \$990 million in FY 83, and by \$1,003 million in FY 84, if the prohibition is continued. The Federal budget increases are:

	(Outlays in millions)		
	FY 82	FY 83	FY 84
OASDI.....	+650	+1,320	+1,340
SSI.....	-190	-330	-337
Net Benefit Increase.....	+460	+990	+1,003
Administrative Costs.....	-120	---	---
Total, Congressional Add-on..	+340	+990	+1,003

- 6/ Total of \$807 million for health block grants based upon House scorekeeping presentation: preventive health and health services--\$84 million; alcohol, drug abuse, and mental health services--\$432 million; maternal and child health services--\$291 million.
- 7/ Illustrates pro-rata 12% reduction for these programs. The September request, however, is tied to account totals rather than specific line item reductions. Health professions total includes HRA and HSA professions programs, including NHSC and program management.
- 8/ Other health services--Includes funding for programs under HSA, CDC, ADAMHA, HRA, OASH, and HCFA appropriations accounts.
- 9/ Other health services--Assumes passage of Administration's proposed pay reforms for NHSC and PHS Commissioned Corps with \$3 million savings.
- 10/ The House dropped \$120 million for implementation of the minimum benefit change and prohibited its implementation. The House has also eliminated funding for the Survey of Income and Program Participation (SIPP).
- 11/ Includes Refugee Assistance, Cuban/Haitian Domestic Assistance and Reception and processing accounts.
- 12/ Includes Head Start and Aging Programs.
- 13/ Community Services block grant--The House total includes \$33 million for discretionary special emphasis projects.
- 14/ Foster Care--The House retained as an open-ended entitlement, which would result in current law spending of \$384 million in 1982.
- 15/ The Advances to the Unemployment Trust Fund and Other Funds account is used to transfer general funds to trust funds. Although these transfers are general fund outlays, they do not affect total budget outlays. Since they also result in trust fund receipts, they are deducted from both the outlay and receipt sides of the budget as an offsetting receipt: intergovernmental transactions.
- 16/ The House Committee reported bill authorizes transfers of \$2,306 million from the Unemployment Trust Fund for administering the Federal-State Employment and Unemployment Insurance Services; the September budget request includes \$1,948 million for these Services.

## 1982 Labor, HHS, Education &amp; Related Agencies Appropriations Bill (continued)

(in millions of dollars)

IV. Total Budget Position

	<u>1982 BA</u>	<u>1982 Outlays</u>
Administration Request (September):		
Transmitted with budget:		
HHS.....	61,896	64,128
Education.....	12,511	13,877
Labor.....	8,155	9,337
Related agencies.....	611	854
Total.....	<u>83,173</u>	<u>88,196</u>
Proposed for later transmittal (pay and program supplementals):		
Pay.....		
HHS.....	49	47
Education.....	4	4
Labor.....	9	9
Related agencies.....	<u>2</u>	<u>2</u>
Total pay.....	64	62
Program:		
Student loan insurance.....	<u>343</u>	<u>269</u>
Total.....	407	331
Total, Administration request (September).....	83,580	88,527
Congressional changes.....	+4,906	+3,873
Total Budget Position.....	88,486	92,400

## 1982 Labor, HHS, Education &amp; Related Agencies Appropriations Bill (continued)

(in millions of dollars)

II. FY 81 Rescission/Deferral/Supplemental action

	1982 Budget Authority			Outlay Changes		
	Administration Request	Congressional Action	Change	1982	1983	1984-86
HHS						
Program supplementals.....	126	53	-73	-73	-2	---
Rescissions.....	-745	-553	+192	+125	-1	---
Deferrals.....	---	---	---	---	---	---
Education						
Program supplementals.....	661	445	-216	-184	-6	---
Rescissions.....	-1,898	-960	+938	+561	+168	+15
Deferrals.....	---	+25	+25	+9	+10	---
Labor						
Program supplementals.....	4	4	---	---	---	---
Rescissions.....	-234	-320	-86	-43	---	---
Deferrals.....	---	---	---	---	---	---
Related agencies						
Program supplementals.....	2	1	-1	---	---	---
Rescissions.....	-105	-58	+47	+33	+16	---
Deferrals.....	---	---	---	---	---	---
Total.....	-2,189	-1,363	+826	+428	+185	+15

III. Comparison to Administration September Request

	1982	Outlays		
	BA	1982	1983	1984-86
Change from FY 82 Request.....	+4,906	+3,445	+3,259	+1,449
Change from FY 81 Request.....	NA	+428	+185	+15
Total Congressional Change from Administration Request.....	+4,906	+3,873	+3,444	+1,464

## 1982 Labor, HHS, Education &amp; Related Agencies Appropriations Bill (continued)

(in millions of dollars)

	1982 Budget Authority			Outlay Changes*		
	Administration Request	Congressional Action	Change	1982	1983	1984-86
<u>Interim scorekeeping adjustments:</u>						
HHS:						
Entitlement programs:						
Medicaid underestimate.....	---	+863	+863	+863	---	---
Supplemental security income.....	---	+328	+328	+328	---	---
Foster Care - costs covered by House appropriations for failure to cap.....	---	+178	+178	+178	---	---
Emergency assistance <u>4/</u> .....	---	+63	+63	+63	---	---
Total.....	---	+1,432	+1,432	+1,432	---	---
Education:						
Entitlement programs:						
Student loan insurance.....	---	+636	+636	+477	+159	---
Labor:						
Entitlement programs:						
Changes not affecting 1982 Outlays:						
Advances to the Unemployment Trust Fund and Other Funds <u>15/</u> .....	---	+10	+10	+10	---	---
Discretionary programs:						
Spending Increases in Permanent Authority Trust Accounts:						
Employment and Unemployment Insurance Services <u>16/</u> .....	---	---	---	+359	---	---
Total entitlement programs.....	---	+2,078	+2,078	+1,919	+159	---
Total discretionary programs.....	---	---	---	+359	---	---
Adjusted total.....	83,173	88,079	+4,906	+3,445	+3,259	+1,449

## 1982 Labor, HHS, Education &amp; Related Agencies Appropriations Bill (continued)

(in millions of dollars)

	1982 Budget Authority			Outlay Changes*		
	Administration Request	Congressional Action	Change	1982	1983	1984-86
Labor:						
Entitlement programs:						
Federal Unemployment Benefits and Allowances.....	306	306	---	---	---	---
Advances to the Unemployment Trust Fund and Other Funds.....	2,378	2,368	-10 <u>15/</u>	-10 <u>15/</u>	---	---
Special Benefits.....	349	349	---	---	---	---
Black Lung Disability Trust Fund (Entitlement portion).....	<u>734</u>	<u>734</u>	---	---	---	---
Total.....	3,767	3,757	-10	-10	---	---
Discretionary programs:						
Employment and Training Assistance..	3,238	3,671	+433	+367	+57	+9
Community Service Employment for Older Americans.....	244	277	+33	+7	+26	---
Other.....	<u>906</u>	<u>1,012</u>	<u>+106</u>	<u>+96</u>	<u>+10</u>	---
Total.....	4,388	4,960	+572	+470	+93	+9
Related agencies discretionary programs.....	611	695	+84	+75	+9	+1
	=====	=====	=====	=====	=====	=====
Total entitlement programs.....	54,691	53,421	-1,270	-519	+861	+1,021
Total discretionary programs.....	25,856	29,406	+3,550	+1,412	+1,965	+428
Total social services block grant...	<u>2,626</u>	<u>3,174</u>	<u>+548</u>	<u>+274</u>	<u>+274</u>	---
Total.....	83,173	86,001	+2,828	+1,167	+3,100	+1,449

## 1982 Labor, HHS, Education &amp; Related Agencies Appropriations Bill (continued)

(in millions of dollars)

	1982 Budget Authority			Outlay Changes*		
	Administration Request	Congressional Action	Change	1982	1983	1984-86
<b>Social Services block grant:</b>						
Title XX.....	1,974	2,400	+426	+213	+213	---
Community Services block grant.....	225	363 <sup>13/</sup>	+138	+69	+69	---
Foster Care.....	269	176 <sup>14/</sup>	-93	-47	-46	---
Child Welfare Services.....	108	164	+56	+28	+28	---
Other.....	50	71	+21	+11	+10	---
Total.....	2,626	3,174	+548	+274	+274	---
<b>Education:</b>						
Entitlement programs:						
Student loan insurance.....	2,458	1,775	-683	-534	-159	---
Discretionary programs:						
Block grants for special educational needs.....	2,474	3,204	+730	+51	+511	+168
Block grants for improving school programs.....	519	605	+86	+6	+60	+20
School assistance in federally affected areas.....	353	475	+122	+96	+20	+6
Education for the handicapped.....	784	1,068	+284	+29	+211	+44
Rehabilitation Services and handicapped research.....	861	954	+93	+74	+11	+8
Vocational and adult education.....	627	797	+170	+56	+83	+31
Student financial assistance.....	3,339	3,834	+495	+50	+416	+29
Higher and continuing education.....	332	385	+53	+4	+36	+13
Bilingual and minority language education.....	127	144	+17	+1	+13	+3
Other.....	637	700	+63	+43	+20	---
Total.....	10,053	12,166	+2,113	+410	+1,381	+322

1982 LABOR, HHS, EDUCATION AND RELATED AGENCIES APPROPRIATIONS BILL  
 SCOREKEEPING - HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE ACTION  
 (in millions of dollars)

OCT 3 1981

I. <u>FY 1982 Budget Request</u>	1982 Budget Authority			Outlay Changes*		
	<u>Administration Request</u>	<u>Congressional Action</u>	<u>Change</u>	<u>1982</u>	<u>1983</u>	<u>1984-86</u>
<u>Major changes:</u>						
HHS:						
Entitlement programs:						
Medicaid.....	18,291	17,428	-863 <u>1/</u>	-863	---	---
Supplemental security income <u>2/</u> .....	8,082	7,754	-328	-328	---	---
AFDC/CSE program savings <u>3/</u> .....	-842	-648	+194	+194	---	---
Low income energy assistance.....	1,400	1,800	+400	+400	---	---
Emergency assistance <u>4/</u> .....	63	---	-63	-63	---	---
Appropriations bar on minimum benefit change <u>5/</u> .....	---	-190	-190	-460	+990	+1,003
Other.....	<u>21,472</u>	<u>21,745</u>	<u>+273</u>	<u>+225</u>	<u>+30</u>	<u>+18</u>
Total.....	48,466	47,889	-577	+25	+1,020	+1,021
Discretionary programs:						
National Institutes of Health.....	3,311	3,835	+524	+236	+233	+55
Health block grant.....	807 <u>6/</u>	911	+104	+37	+50	+17
PHS hospitals.....	64 <u>7/</u>	98	+34	+34	---	---
Family planning.....	98 <u>7/</u>	130	+32	+13	+14	+5
Health planning.....	51 <u>7/</u>	87	+36	+9	+21	+6
Health professions.....	251	337	+86	+18	+46	+22
Other health services.....	1,182 <u>8/9/</u>	1,277 <u>9/</u>	+95	+50	+30	+15
(Limitation on administration expenses--Social Security Administration) <u>10/</u> .....	(2,947)	(3,199)	(+248)	+248	---	---
(Limitation on administration expenses--HCFA).....	(758)	(885)	(+127)	(+121)	+6	---
Refugee/Entrant Assistance <u>11/</u> .....	641	663	+22	+14	+6	+2
Human Development Services <u>12/</u> .....	1,572	1,810	+238	+119	+119	---
Work incentives program.....	321	365	+44	+37	+7	---
General departmental management.....	129	146	+17	+16	+1	---
Other.....	<u>2,377</u>	<u>1,926</u>	<u>-451</u>	<u>-374</u>	<u>-51</u>	<u>-26</u>
Total.....	10,804	11,585	+781	+457	+482	+96



EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT  
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET  
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20503

03361533  
FI004

October 6, 1981

Vet. of mil.  
RR

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

FROM: Dave Stockman *AAS*

SUBJECT: Effort to Recommit 1982 Labor-HHS Appropriations Bill

Summary

Later today, the House will take up the 1982 Appropriations bill for the Departments of Labor, HHS and Education and Related Agencies (H.R. 4560). The bill is far in excess of your September budget request and is a prime veto candidate. Efforts will be made to recommit the bill to the Appropriations Committee.

Details

The bill reported by the House Appropriations Committee exceeds your September 24th requests by:

- . \$4.9 billion in budget authority.
- . \$3.9 billion in 1982 outlays.

The bill is \$800 million in budget authority and \$1.4 billion in outlays over your FY 1982 entitlements request -- due in large part to reestimates of entitlement program costs, rather than to Committee action.

In discretionary program funding, which the Committee could control, the bill exceeds your request by \$4.1 billion in budget authority and \$2.5 billion in 1982 outlays.

Supporters of the bill probably will contend that it is in line with 1982 budget authority allocations made to the Labor-HHS Subcommittee (the so-called 302 allocations). However, those allocations are far out of date because:

- . Total spending estimates for FY 82 have increased substantially since the allocations were made; and
- . You have submitted reduced 1982 budget requests -- which the Committee has not considered.

A detailed comparison of funding provided by the Committee bill and your proposals now pending before the Committee is attached. *#/*

*(# held in my office - available immediately if you wish)*

*Dick*

THE WHITE HOUSE  
WASHINGTON

Date: 10/6/81

NOTE FOR: DAVID STOCKMAN

The President has

seen

acted upon

commented upon

the attached; and it is forwarded to you for your:

information

action

Richard G. Darman  
Assistant to the President  
(x-2702)

cc:

End  
case  
File

ORBIT INDUSTRIES(VF)  
8101 ORION AVE SUITE #6  
VAN NUYS CA 91406

Western Union

Mailgram



1-037588S281 10/08/81 ICS IPMRNCZ CSP WWSA  
2139958706 MGM TDRN VAN NUYS CA 52 10-08 0308P EST

16690 MRS RONALD REAGAN  
THE WHITE HOUSE  
WASHINGTON DC 20500

DONN: MOOMAW IS 50 OCTOBER 16TH. WE'VE DECIDED ON A "SO NOW YOU'RE  
50" ALBUM OF CONGRATULATIONS OR CONDOLENCES FROM HIS FRIENDS. HIS  
SURPRISE PRESENT WOULDN'T BE COMPLETE WITHOUT YOUR ENTERING. PLEASE  
SEND TO LOIS KNIGHTON, 3512 CROWNRISE, SHERMAN OAKS, CA 91403.

15:11 EST

MGMCOMP

His birthday is Oct. 16<sup>th</sup>

Mailgram or whatever is fastest to

LOIS KNIGHTON 3512 CROWNRIIDGE  
SHERMAN OAKS CALIF 91403

Dear Don

Happy Birthday! We know very well you are having trouble thinking of it as a happy occasion hence this message of understanding and encouragement, also some tips.

Never use the term, "half a century," that only accentuates the pain. Wear your monogram sweater while feathering in the yard. Unless, of course it's totally out of style. But even that is no cause for worry. - Like Victorian

~~houses they come back in style - mine has.~~  
houses they come back in style - mine has.

And that brings me to the real point of all this. You'd be surprised how good 50 looks from where I sit. Pretty soon you'll find this is just part of your youth.

You'll also find that age is not a matter of chronological statistics so stop counting.

There are any number of people who haven't reached 50 who are twice your real age.

In our book you are our first choice for ~~book~~ linebacker, physically and more important spiritually.

Again - Happy Birthday! And we mean it.

Love

Nancy & ~~Ronald Bagon~~  
Ronald Bagon

047494  
MED01-02

81 OCT 11 11:03

5 WU INFOMASTER

7 WHITEHOUSE WSH

9 000597I 284 1201 EST

10 001 MGM GOVT WHITE HOUSE DC OCT 11

11 ZIP

12 LOIS KNIGHTON, //DUPLICATE AND CORRECTED COPY//

13 3512 CROWNRIDGE

14 SHERMAN OAKS CA 91403

16 DEAR DONN,

18 HAPPY BIRTHDAY! WE KNOW VERY WELL YOU ARE HAVING TROUBLE  
19 THINKING OF IT AS A HAPPY OCCASION HENCE THIS MESSAGE  
20 OF UNDERSTANDING AND ENCOURAGEMENT. ALSO SOME TIPS.

22 NEVER USE THE TERM, "HALF A CENTURY," THAT ONLY ACCENTUATES  
23 THE PAIN. WEAR YOUR MONOGRAM SWEATER WHILE PUTTERING IN THE  
24 YARD. UNLESS, OF COURSE IT'S TOTALLY OUT OF STYLE. BUT EVEN  
25 THAT IS NO CAUSE FOR WORRY. - LIKE VICTORIAN HOUSES THEY COME  
26 BACK IN STYLE - MINE HAS.

---

2 AND THAT BRINGS ME TO THE REAL POINT OF ALL THIS. YOU'D  
3 BE SURPRISED HOW GOOD 50 LOOKS FROM WHERE I SIT. PRETTY SOON  
4 YOU'LL FIND THIS IS JUST PART OF YOUR YOUTH.

5 YOU'LL ALSO FIND THAT AGE IS NOT A MATTER OF CHRONOLOGICAL  
6 STATISTICS SO STOP COUNTING. THERE ARE ANY NUMBER OF PEOPLE  
1 WHO HAVEN'T REACHED 50 WHO ARE TWICE YOUR REAL AGE.

2  
3 IN OUR BOOK YOU ARE OUR FIRST CHOICE FOR LINEBACKER, PHYSICALLY  
4 AND MORE IMPORTANT SPIRITUALLY.

5  
6 AGAIN - HAPPY BIRTHDAY! AND WE MEAN IT.

8 LOVE,

10 NANCY & RONALD REAGAN

15 ACCEPTED

16 00001

19 1-PC

**HANDWRITING FILE**

End  
case  
File